



BROWN
&
BROLING
Attorneys at Law

Terence M. Brown, P.A.
John Lyon Broling
William E. Sexton

486 N. Temple Avenue
P.O. Box 40
Starke, Florida 32091
Telephone: (904) 964-8272
Facsimile: (904) 964-3796
Email: info@brownandbroling.com

February 17, 2010

Ann Seiler
Siting Coordination Office
Florida Department of Environmental Protection
3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, MS 48
Tallahassee, Florida 32399

RE: Bradford County Agency Report
Florida EnergySecure Line

Dear Ms. Seiler:

Pursuant to Chapter 62-807.480, Florida Administrative Code, the Natural Gas Transmission Pipeline Siting Act, please accept this letter on behalf of the Board of County Commissioners of Bradford County, Florida (Bradford County) and as Bradford County's required agency report regarding the above-referenced matter. Bradford County states as follows:

- a. Bradford County does not have any nonprocedural requirement, not already listed in the case application, from which a variance, exemption, exception or other relief is necessary in order for the proposed corridor to be certified;
- b. Bradford County recommends approval of the application proposed by Florida Power & Light Company; and
- c. Bradford County does not have proposed conditions of certification for the proposed corridor of the Florida EnergySecure Line.

Please direct any additional questions or inquiries on the above-referenced agency report to the undersigned at the address listed above.

Sincerely,

William E. Sexton